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MEMORANDUM
DATE: AUGUST 24, 2023
TO: COASTAL PERMIT ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: JESSIE WALDMAN, PLANNER I

SUBJECT: CDP_2020-0024 (BOOTHE) WITHDRAWAL REQUEST

On August 23, 2023, the proposed project was requested to be withdrawn, by the agent Wynn Coastal
Planning and Biology, on behalf of the Landowner.

Specifically, for the landowner, their agent and adjacent parcel owners to review the proposed project.
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From: Meghan Durbin

To: Jessie Waldman

Cc: Amy Wynn; Dr. Paul N. Boothe

Subject: CDP_2020-0024 (Boothe) - Withdrawing Application
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 9:26:36 AM
Attachments: Signature Screen Shot 2018-05-02 at 3.59.11 PM.png

Good Morning Jessie,

On behalf of our clients/the applicants, Paul & Janis Boothe, we hereby withdraw CDP_2020-
0024.

Thank you!
Meghan

Meghan Durbin, Senior Planner

Wynn Coastal Planning & Biology

703 North Main Street, Fort Bragg, CA 95437
office: 707-964-2537 direct: 707-409-9597
www.WCPlan.com
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential
and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately then permanently delete the email. Thank you.
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